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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "steven.siciliano@usask.ca"
Cc: Erik Skiby (eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org); Robin Ikkutisluk (licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 130320 3BC-AET---- Acknowledgement of Application-OMLE
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 4:34:00 PM


The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on March 9, 2013 of your application for a new
water licence.  It has been determined that the file is complete and ready for our 30 day review
period.  The technical advisor on this file is Erik Skiby and the Administrator is Megan Porter.  An
administration fee of $30.00 is required and can be paid by either cheque, money order or credit
card.  Based on the fact that a water use fee was received on June 20, 2012 but a licence was never
issued, our office will consider the water use fee for this application as paid in full for one year from
the date the licence is issued.
 
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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